

# Marquise Williams

Animator/Illustrator

[marquisetheprofessional@gmail.com](mailto:marquisetheprofessional@gmail.com)

[blckmgx.net](http://blckmgx.net)

## About Me

Marquise is an animator, visual storyteller, and designer of experiences who creates to submerge audiences in their emotions through moody visuals, evocative sounds, and relatable stories. He is a uniquely experienced and decorated artist, dedicated to his audio-visual craft.

## Technical Skills

- Project Management
  - Microsoft Office
  - Google Suite
- Animation
- Illustration
- Storyboarding
- 3D Modeling
- Image Editing
  - Clip Studio Paint
  - Adobe Photoshop
  - Adobe Illustrator
  - Toon Boom Harmony
  - Maya
  - Blender
- Video Production & Editing
  - Adobe Premiere
  - Adobe After Effects
- Audio Production & Editing
  - FL Studio
  - Garage Band
  - Audacity
- Coding
- Java Script
- C#
  - Unity

## Education

M.F.A. in Design and Technology – Parsons School of Design (2024)

B.F.A. in Animation – Savannah College of Art and Design (2020)

## Experience

*Freelance Animator – (2017-Present)*

Creating art and animation for hire. Working with clients to deliver illustrations, animation, portraits, prints, and logos for their needs. Also sell T-shirts with my designs on them.

*Caution Ready Games – (2021-2023)*

Worked multiple roles on animation at this startup media company. Animated, choreographed, and helped manage the team animating their series Frontier Planets.

*Human Resources Associate – (2024-Present)*

Verify and record New School employees' legal documents for their I-9.

## Project Highlights

*Do Cherries Grow in Space? – (2024)*

**-Wrote, illustrated, animated, sound designed, composed, and edited** this short film about how “earning” and “deserving” do not exist.

*Teach a Man to Love, at MOMI - (2023)*

**-Designed and illustrated** this super romantic video game for exhibition at the Museum of the Moving Image with a friend and classmate.

*The Little People's Lounge Logo - (2023)*

**-Designed and illustrated** the logo for the recently opened daycare, The Little People's Lounge.

*Frontier Planets Reconnaissance - (2022)*

**- Animated** for this series from Caution Ready Games. Served as an **animator** and **episode planner**, as well as **animation crew manager**.